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- PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY ..

LIMERICK GENERATING STATION
P. O. BOX 2300
POTTSTOWN, PA 19464-0920

(215) 327-1200, EXT. 3000

Docket Nos, 50-352
50-353

License Nos. NPF-39
NPF-85

GPRAHAM M. LEITCH
VICE PRESIDENTY
LIMERICK GENERATING STATION

U. 8. Nuclear Rzgulatory Commission
Attri: Document Control Desk
Washington, D, C. 20555

Subject: Limerick Senerating Station, Units 1 and 2
Dis~ontinuance of Operator License

Dear Sir:

Please accept this letter as the request for discontinuing the following
operator license:

Name Docket # Lde, #
Charles P. Gillespie 55-60202 SOP-10193

Mr. Gillespie has competently cairied out the duties and responsibilities of
his license., There is no longer a need to maintain this license.

Thank you for your attention.

JLK : kml

x¢: Thomas T. Martin, Regional Administratoer
T. J. Kenny, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS
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